

## COUGAR COUNTRY

Two North Catalina Street Ventura, CA 93001



# Bulletin for September 19, 2016

#### **STUDENTS**

**MOCK TRIAL TEAM** roster will be posted today - Rm 64. Our first meeting will be this afternoon, 4:30-6:00. THANK YOU to all who auditioned. **REYNOSA** 

**ACADEMIC DECATHLON** - all interested decathletes MUST attend our first meeting Tuesday Sept. 20, 4:30 in Rm 112. Only students who are in attendance will be considered for participation in the team. **REYNOSA** 

**SENIOR SEMINARS:** Seniors will meet with their counselors either on Thursday 9/22 or Friday 9/23 during 3rd period. Please do not allow seniors to leave your classroom on those days unless they have a CALL SLIP from their counselor. Thank you. **RICHARDS** 

**STUDENTS:** be sure to check your email after leaving a note for your counselors. Email is a quick and efficient way for us to communicate with you without having to call you out of classes! **DATH** 

**DETENTIONS ARE TO BE SERVED AT LUNCH IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:** M, W, TH room 94 and Tuesday in room 90. Report to room no later than ten minutes after lunch begins. **WEBER/ GAETA** 

**HOMECOMING** will be Saturday, September 24 from 8-11pm in the Main St Gym. All VHS students must have obligations cleared by the Library, Student Store as well as detentions served **before** a ticket can be purchased. Tickets will be sold before and after school, nutrition break and lunch at the Student Store. Last day to <u>purchase</u> a ticket is Tuesday September 20<sup>th</sup> 2016.

**STUDENTS:** There are many students who were in German class sometime in the past but are no longer in the program. If you are no longer in German, you are missed, and we would love to have you in the German Club this year, while you make up your mind to re-join us in class next year! **REICH** 

**PSAT-** Juniors sign up to take the October 19<sup>th</sup> test at the Student Store. Cost is \$18.00. Juniors have priority sign-up until October 7<sup>th</sup>. Freshmen and Sophomores may sign up October 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> (space is limited) **ROBERTS** 

**THE VHS LIBRARY** is open every school day, 7:00 am - 4:00 pm, AND it will be OPEN until 5:30 pm on THURSDAYS! **ADAMICH** 

**FRIDAY NIGHT LIVE** is looking for a few good mentors. Receive community service hours of credits. Pick up application in the Counseling office. **RICHARDS** 

#### **CAREER CENTER HAPPENINGS**

Westmont College is scheduled to visit the Career Center on September 26th at 8:30 am.

Northwest Christian University is scheduled to visit the Career Center on September 26th at 1:00 pm.

Seattle Pacific University is scheduled to visit the Career Center on September 27th at 11:00 am.

Biola University is scheduled to visit the Career Center on September 27th at 1:30 pm.

Whittier College is scheduled to visit the Career Center on September 28th at 1:30 pm.

**THOUSAND OAKS CHRISTIAN COLLEGE FAIR-** Tuesday, September 27<sup>th</sup> from 6-8 pm, at Oaks Christian School. For more information go to christiancollegefairs.com. **ROBERTS** 

**SANTA BARBARA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE FAIR** Monday, September 26<sup>th</sup>, from 6 to 8pm, at Bishop Garcia High School in Santa Barbara. Reps from many of the top Christian colleges and universities in North America will be at the fair. **ROBERTS** 

#### **STAFF AND STUDENTS**

**DODGE BALL MEETING** is Wednesday, September 21<sup>st</sup> at lunch in the ASB room and all applications are due that day. All Den mentors must be at the meeting. All teams must have eight player's co-ed and one teacher. **HAZAN** 

**CLUBS** 

**HEAL THE BEACH CLUB** meets every Friday at lunch in room 63. **MAXWELL** 

**SPORTS** 

**ATTENTION FALL SPORTS TEAMS**: Yearbook deadline for your team picture is October 1st. Please remind your coaches! Thanks! **NELSON** 

STAFF

Nothing to report.

### FIELD TRIP/EXCURSION INFORMATION

DATE	TIME	TEACHER/COOR D	PROGRAM CLASS	DESTINATION	# OF STUDENT S
9/29	9:00am - 2:30pm	Sellers	Journalism	LA Times, LA	40
10/5	7:45am – 5:00pm	Bergfeld, WithersSch, Miyata, Nelson	AVID, Drafting, APCS	Broad Museum, Los Angeles	90